
 

 

 
CIRCULAR 
 
 

 
Due to COVID-19, the WA Football Commission has stood down or placed Perth Football League staff on 
reduced work hours till 31st May 2020. 
 
Currently, staff are working remotely and from Monday 6th April 2020, the Perth Football League’s staff 
availability to assist your club will be less than normal. 
 
If you require assistance or have queries, please contact relevant staff during designated times or by email. 
 
I appreciate your patience. 
 

Staff Availability Queries/Assistance Contact 

David Armstrong 
General Manager 

Tues-Wed-Thu Accounts, general 
competition enquiries 

darmstrong@wafc.com.au 
0418 913 150 

Ash Renshaw 
Football Operations Co-ordinator 

Tues-Thu Fixtures, football 
operations, transfers 

arenshaw@wafc.com.au 
0429 174 906 

Jess Pelletier 
Media & Marketing Officer 

Tues-Thu Website, social media jpelletier@wafc.com.au 
 

Brendan Kays 
Competition Integrity Officer 

Tues-Wed Integrity, welfare bkays@wafc.com.au 
0401 466 830 

Hayden Marchetto 
Integrated Football Co-ordinator 

Tues-Thu Integrated hmarchetto@wafc.com.au 
0411 747 454 

Nadia Sierakowski 
Partnerships Manager 

Tues-Wed Sponsorship nsierakowski@wafc.com.au 
0417 744 993 

Geoff Palmer 
Football Operations 

Stood down  Please do not contact 

Nat Couch  
Administration Manager 

Stood down  Please do not contact 

 
 

Subject: REVISED OFFICE ARRANGMENTS 
  
Date: 3rd April 2020 
  
Document ID: 33, 2019-20 
  
From: 
 
 
 

David Armstrong 
Ph: 9287 5522 (Office Hours Mon to Fri, 8.30am to 5pm) 
E: darmstrong@wafc.com.au M: 0418 913 150 

Audience: 
 

Club Committees, Board Members 

Summary: Action: 

Due to COVID-19, the WA Football Commission has 
stood down or placed Perth Football League staff on 
reduced work hours till 31st May 2020. 

FYI 
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